## TUSCALOOSA COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING

AUGUST 5, 2020

TUSCALOOSA COUNTY \$
STATE OF ALABAMA \$

This being the date and hour to which the Tuscaloosa County Commission adjourned; the County Commission met pursuant to such adjournment with Probate Judge Rob Robertson presiding as Chairman. The following members were present:

Stan Acker Jerry Tingle Mark C. Nelson Reginald Murray

Commissioner Mark C. Nelson moved, seconded by Commissioner Jerry Tingle, the County Commission voted unanimously to approve the minutes of July 22, 2020.

Commissioner Jerry Tingle moved, seconded by Commissioner Stan Acker, the County Commission voted unanimously to go into executive session at the conclusion of the regular meeting to discuss a personnel matter and negotiations regarding economic development.

Commissioner Reginald Murray moved, seconded by Commissioner Mark C. Nelson, the County Commission voted unanimously to adopt a resolution approving and accepting the preliminary plat submission for Benton Sod Farm, resurvey of lots 11-12, District IV.

Exhibit 8-1, Page

Commissioner Stan Acker moved, seconded by Commissioner Jerry Tingle, the County Commission voted unanimously to adopt a resolution approving and accepting the preliminary plat submission for Jackson Trace Farms Phase II, resurvey of lot 1, District I.

Exhibit 8-2, Page

Commissioner Mark C. Nelson moved, seconded by Commissioner Stan Acker, the County Commission voted unanimously to approve a subdivision regulation waiver request for Gray Family Subdivision, District III, in the City of Tuscaloosa Planning Jurisdiction.

Exbibit 8-3, Pages

Commissioner Jerry Tingle moved, seconded by Commissioner Reginald Murray, the County Commission voted unanimously to award a bid for a steel piling to Triad Metals International in the amount of \$132,843.50.

Exhibit 8-4, Page

Upon request by Planning Director Farrington Snipes,
Commissioner Stan Acker moved, seconded by Commissioner Jerry Tingle,
the County Commission voted unanimously to adopt a resolution
acknowledging public benefit in providing connections to the 26
households on the Evanstown Road CDBG Grant Water Extension Project.

Exhibit 8-5, Page

Commissioner Mark C. Nelson moved, seconded by Commissioner Jerry Tingle, the County Commission voted unanimously to approve the "Insolvents, Errors and Taxes in Litigation for 2019 and Uncollected Insolvents and Taxes in Litigation for Previous Years" report, as prepared by Tax Collector Peyton Cochrane.

Exhibit 8-6, Pages

Commissioner Reginald Murray moved, seconded by Commissioner Mark C. Nelson, the County Commission voted unanimously to adopt a resolution changing the polling place from Fosters Ralph Volunteer Fire Department to be located at Wesley Chapel United Methodist Church.

Commissioner Reginald Murray moved, seconded by Commissioner Jerry Tingle, the County Commission voted unanimously to approve a funding request in the amount of \$48,000.00 from the District IV recreation center land acquisition budget line item to allow PARA to conduct a feasibility study for a Fosters Recreation Center.

Exhibit 8-7, Pages

There being no further business to come before the Tuscaloosa County Commission, the meeting adjourned to Wednesday, August 19, 2020.

Rob Robertson
Judge of Probate
Chairman Tuscaloosa County Commission

Stan Acker Commissioner - District I

Jerry Tingle Commissioner - District II

Mark C. Nelson Commissioner - District III

Reginald Murray Commissioner - District IV